
ZONING CHANGE REVIEW SHEET 
 
CASE NUMBER: C14H-2015-0164 HLC DATE:  January 25, 2016 
 PC DATE:  April 12, 2016 
     
APPLICANTS:  Andrew K. and Lindsey L. Heddleston Smith, owners 
 Emily Payne, Hardy, Heck & Moore, applicant and nominator 
 
HISTORIC NAME: T.H. Shelby House 
 
WATERSHED:  Waller Creek 
 
ADDRESS OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE:  503 W. 33rd Street 
 
ZONING FROM:  SF-3-NCCD-NP to SF-3-H-NCCD-NP 
 
SUMMARY STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the  proposed zoning change 
from single family residence, neighborhood conservation, neighborhood plan (SF-3-NCCD-
NP) combining district to single family residence – Historic Landmark – neighborhood 
conservation, neighborhood plan (SF-3-H-NCCD-NP) combining district zoning. 
 
QUALIFICATIONS FOR LANDMARK DESIGNATION: 
Architecture and historical associations. 
 
HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION ACTION:  Recommend historic zoning.  Vote:  7-0 
(Myers recused; Panju and Trevino ill). 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION:   
 
DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  The house is listed as a Priority 2 for research in the 
Comprehensive Cultural Resources Survey (1984). 
CITY COUNCIL DATE:     ACTION: 
 
ORDINANCE READINGS: 1ST  2ND 3RD    ORDINANCE NUMBER: 
 
CASE MANAGER:  Steve Sadowsky     PHONE:  974-6454 
 
NEIGHBORHOOD ORGANIZATION:   
North University 
 
BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
Architecture:  
This two-story house was designed in 1923 by prominent local architect Roy L. Thomas 
with reference to the Prairie School concept of architecture, popular in the first decades of 
the 20th century, but relatively rare in Austin.  Frank Lloyd Wright was one of the founders 
and promoters of Prairie School architecture, which stressed a horizontal composition, 
bands of windows that accentuated the horizontal nature of the building, and flat or hipped 
roofs with deep eaves.  The Prairie School shared many tenets with the Arts and Crafts 
Movement, which celebrated craftsmanship over mass-produced architectural elements, 
and was promoted as an indigenous American style of architecture, departing from the 
earlier reliance on European styles for American buildings. 
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Roy L. Thomas, a native Texan, was a prolific architect in Austin, and referred to many of 
the popular styles of his time in his designs.  He designed this house fairly early in his 
career, and before he became one of the most prominent architects in the city.  In this 
design, Thomas uses many of the architectural goals of the Prairie School, including the low 
hipped roof, the deep eaves, horizontal bands of windows on the second floor above the 
prominent front porch, and the small, fixed-sash multi-light windows at the corners of the 
front façade, which also evidence the Craftsman influences on the house, and on the ideals 
of the Prairie School in general.  The house is a stucco-clad frame house on a concrete 
foundation.  It has a symmetrical composition, with a central entry framed with multi-light 
beveled glass sidelights and transoms, and a deep front porch on stuccoed posts.  
Fenestration consists of single large windows with a horizontal muntin resembling a 
transom above on the ground floor, a band of 1:1 windows above the porch on the second 
floor, and fixed-sash corner windows with a geometric pattern, very much in keeping with 
the design concepts of the Prairie School.  The corners of the house are embellished with 
vertical accent boards in a combination of Prairie School and Craftsman traditions. 
A two-story side porch on the east side of the house is set back from the plane of the front 
façade, and has been enclosed with wood-frame windows over the years. 
Historical Associations: 
The house was built in 1923 for Thomas H. Shelby and his family.  A major figure in education 
and educational reform, Shelby was born in Henderson County, Texas in 1881.  He graduated 
from the University of Texas in 1907, and worked as superintendent of schools in Hubbard, 
Texas, and Tyler, Texas, and also as a professor of education at Sam Houston State Normal 
School (now Sam Houston State University), in Huntsville, Texas.  In 1920, Shelby became the 
Director of Extension programs at the University of Texas.  He took a short leave of absence to 
obtain his master’s degree in education at the University of Chicago then returned to Austin 
1921.  He and his wife Dora purchased this house in 1923.  In 1925, Shelby was appointed 
Dean of the Division of Extension, a position he held until he retired in 1951.  He also taught 
educational administration at UT.  While dean, Shelby expanded the Division of Education into 
a nationally-recognized program, providing myriad opportunities for higher learning for public 
school teachers in Texas.  Shelby was also a strong proponent of adult education in Texas, and 
founded the Southwest Conference on Adult Education.  He also served as a leader of several 
professional organizations for teachers and educators.  In addition to his professional work in 
education, he and his brother were also the proprietors of the family dry goods store on E. 6th 
Street.  He and his wife, Dora, lived here until 1957, when they moved to a house on Indian 
Trail.  Shelby passed away in 1963. 
 
The Shelbys sold the house to Spurgeon and Linnea Smith in 1958, but the Smiths did not 
move in until 1960.  Spurgeon Smith was a mathematician and engineer/scientist who worked 
at the University of Texas Defense Research Laboratory.  He was a co-founder of the Textran 
Corporation, which later merged with Texas Research Associates to form Tracor, one of the 
first technology companies in Austin.  Linnea Smith was a musician, and taught at Southwest 
Texas State Teachers’ College (now Texas State University) in San Marcos.  She later taught 
music at the Texas School for the Blind, and then opened her own piano studio.  She remained 
in the house after she and Spurgeon Smith divorced in 1970.  She is credited with naming 
Research Boulevard in Austin, after the work of the Tracor Corporation, which was one of the 
first major industries on the street.  In 1979, she sold the house to Paul and Judith Willcott. 
 
Paul and Judith Willcott were the founders of Texas French Bread, and according to the 
company’s website, the company was founded in the kitchen of this house.  After their divorce, 
Judith Willcott remained in this house until 2013, when she sold it to the current owners.  
 
PARCEL NO.:  02180319020000 
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  Lot 42 and the West 10 feet of Lot 40, Block 5, Outlot 74, Division 
D, Aldridge Place. 
  
ESTIMATED ANNUAL TAX ABATEMENT: $8,500 (owner-occupied), capped; city portion: 
$2,500 (capped). 
 
APPRAISED VALUE:  $750,000 
 
PRESENT USE:  Residence 
 
CONDITION:  Excellent 
 
PRESENT OWNERS:   
Andrew K. and Lindsey L. Smith 
503 W. 33rd Street 
Austin, Texas 78705 
 
DATE BUILT:  ca. 1923 
 
ALTERATIONS/ADDITIONS:  Side porch has been enclosed; screen porch on the rear has 
been enclosed. 
 
ORIGINAL OWNER(S):  T.H. and Dora Shelby (1923) 
 
OTHER HISTORICAL DESIGNATIONS:   None. 
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LOCATION MAP 
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Published in the Austin American-Statesman, January 20, 2011 
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